FILED

From: uttr@adams.net

To: rShearingclerk September 27, 2024

Subject: RE: Filed Expedited Settlement Agreement for Ursa Truck and Trailer Repair, LLC (Ursd, Illinois); Docket number:
CAA-05-2024-0061 3:38 PM CDT

Date: Friday, September 27, 2024 3:38:26 PM

U.S. EPAREGION 5
iImalHEAiRtNGeﬁLERK

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise addit
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

We confirm that we did receive this email.
Thank you,

Kasey and Lindsey Cornwell

From: rShearingclerk <rShearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 10:58 AM

To: uttr@adams.net; melissa.brown@heplerbroom.com; King, Cynthia <king.cynthia@epa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Chatfield, Ethan
<chatfield.ethan@epa.gov>; Frank, Nathan <frank.nathan@epa.gov>; Breneman, Sara
<breneman.sara@epa.gov>; Humphrey, Venise <Humphrey.Venise@epa.gov>; R5AirEnforcement
<R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.lsidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia <Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; Yasmine.Keppner-
Bauman@Illinois.gov

Subject: Filed Expedited Settlement Agreement for Ursa Truck and Trailer Repair, LLC (Ursa, Illinois);
Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0061

Dear Kasey and Lindsey Cornwell,
The attached Expedited Settlement Agreement, docket number CAA-05-2024-0061, was filed today

with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter and certificate of
service.

Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to rbhearingclerk@epa.gov.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange juliane@epa.gov
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